
  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ROY COOPER JAMES H. TROGDON, III 

GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

Mailing Address: 
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
DIVISION 2 
PROJECT DEVELOPMENT GROUP 
PO BOX 1587 
GREENVILLE, NC 27835-1587 

Telephone: (252) 439-2800 
Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

Website: www.ncdot.gov 

Location: 
105 PACTOLUS HIGHWAY 

GREENVILLE, NC 27835 

January 31, 2017 

CONTRACT:  DB00306 
WBS ELEMENT: 2017CPT.02.02.20071.1 
COUNTY:  Beaufort 
ROUTE: Various 
DESCRIPTION: Milling, Widening, and Resurfacing on 5 SRs in Beaufort County 

ADDENDUM 1 

TO:    PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

Please note the following revision to the proposal for the above referenced project. 

 Proposal Page 29

MATERIAL TRANSFER VEHICLE: 
(5-27-09) (Rev. 07-19-13) SPI 6-07A 

Revise the 2012 Standard Specifications as follows: 

Page 6-26, Article 610-8 SPREADING AND FINISHING, delete the fourth paragraph 
and replace with the following: 

Use a Materials Transfer Vehicle (MTV) when placing asphalt concrete surface course 
plant mix pavements unless otherwise approved by the Engineer.  Utilize the MTV when 
placing all full width travel lanes, including shoulders, collector lanes, ramps, and loops. 

Note the changes to the proposal; 

 Proposal Page 29

 DELETE the Roadway Special Provision “Material Transfer Vehicle “ 



 
 

 

 
 Refer to the 2012 Standard Specifications Article 610-8 for Material Transfer 

Vehicle (MTV).  
	

If electing to use the Computer Bid Preparation process, the Expedite File has been 
updated to reflect these revisions. Please download the Expedite Addendum File and 
follow the instructions for applying the addendum. 
 
 
 
The contract will be prepared accordingly. Please make sure to sign the addendum 
page in the proposal to acknowledge this addendum.  

 
  

 
 
                                                                                   Sincerely, 

 
 
Rich Godley 

                                                                                   Assistant DDC Engineer 
 
cc:       Mr. Preston Hunter, PE 
            Mr. Jeremy Stroud, PE 
            Mr. William Kincannon, PE 
            Mr. Ed Eatmon, PE 
            Mr. Cadmus Capehart, PE  
 Ms. Claudia Wainwright 
             
 
 


